

AIRPORT NOISE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ANAC) Meeting Minutes May 15, 2008

On May 15, 2008, the Airport Noise Advisory Committee (Committee) met at the Commuter Terminal, San Diego International Airport, 3225 N. Harbor Drive, San Diego, CA. The facilitator, Mark Butler, Ph.D., commenced the meeting at 5:30 P.M.

- Present: Mr. Matt Awbrey, City of San Diego, District Two; Mr. John Bennett, County of San Diego; Captain (Ret.) Jack Bewley, Airline Pilot; Ms. Carole Caffey, Greater Golden Hill Planning Committee; Mr. Shane Finneran, Ocean Beach Planning Board; Mr. Hirsch Gottschalk, Uptown Planners; Mr. William Kenton, Midway Planning Board; Ms. Dee Wylie; Peninsula Community Planning Board (Alternate rep); Mr. Jack Zimmerman, Acoustician; Dr. Mark Butler, Facilitator; and Airport Authority Staff: Mr. Dan Frazee & Mr. Garret Hollarn
- Absent: Mr. Tait Galloway, City of San Diego; Mr. Ricardo Flores, representing Congresswoman Susan Davis (ex-officio); Ms. Paula Jacks, Community member; Mr. Cliff Myers, MCRD (Excused); Mr. Bill Stone, Little Italy Association (Excused); FAA, SDIA Tower-Vacant; County Supervisor Greg Cox (ex-officio)-Vacant; Airline Representative (ex-officio)-Vacant;

Dr. Butler opened the meeting by asking each member and staff to introduce him/her and due to no quorum at the moment; approval of the March minutes was tabled until a quorum is present. Mr. Frazee presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Lance Murphy for his dedication and participation during his tenure as the Peninsula Community Planning Board representative to ANAC; Mr. Murphy accepted and thanked everyone for the many accomplishments while he was a member of ANAC.

As an information item, Mr. Frazee informed the members that the latest (May 2008) *Noise Matters* newsletter was recently mailed out to 38,000 area residents in San Diego International Airport's Airport Influence Area.

Mr. Frazee then proceeded with an Airport Authority update. Before moving on, he informed the members that Keith Wilschetz, Director for Airport Planning, will give a short update regarding the Terminal Development Plan (Airport Master Plan) later in the meeting. Mr. Frazee explained that the Airport Master Plan is now called the Terminal Development Plan to differentiate it from the long term SDIA visioning plan, which is called Destination Lindbergh, the Ultimate Build-out. A community advisory committee composed of approximately 56 community and business leaders is providing input regarding both these issues. Additionally, three sub-committees are being developed to address specific topics important to the Authority Board; the Terminal Development Program sub-committee, which has already met, a Sustainability sub-committee, which will meet for the first time next month and the Regional Aviation System Plan (RASP), slated to come together in October.

Moving on, Mr. Frazee gave an update on the April 2nd Curfew Violation Review Panel (CVRP). Five operations during the curfew period(s) were evaluated by the Panel. Three operators were fined and two operators were not fined due to unanticipated last minutes aircraft systems maintenance.

Mr. Frazee then moved on to discuss SDIA's FAR Part 150 update study, an update of the noise exposure maps (noise contours) and programs dealing specifically with aircraft noise mitigation at the airport. Mr. Frazee informed the committee that a study-specific website located on the Noise website has been updated to show future technical and public meeting dates as well as community participants and their affiliations. The next Technical Advisory and public meetings are scheduled for June 26th from 1:30-3:30 p.m. in the Noise Monitoring Room, with the first public meeting scheduled from 5:00-7:00 p.m. in the Authority's Board Room.

Regarding the Title 21, (9th) Variance update, the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) has published his decision relating to the administrative hearing held in September 2007; however, his decision was forwarded to the airport's regulatory agency, Caltrans Aeronautics, who has 100 days to act on that decision.

As his last information presentation, Mr. Frazee updated the group regarding the Airport's web- based flight tracking system on the usage of the system from January – March 2008; which averaged about 1500 hits per month. Mr. Frazee explained that the system continues to provide community residents with a product that allows them to observe flight tracks on their home computers to discover information on aircraft operations.

Dr. Butler then introduced Ms. Carole Caffey as a new committee member, representing the Greater Golden Hill Planning Board, replacing Mr. David Caldwell. Seeing that a quorum was now available, Dr. Butler called for a motion to approve the March 2008 meeting; seeing that there is no discussion, the motion was proffered and unanimously approved by the members.

Public comment: Mr. Lance Murphy, a Peninsula resident, suggested that the committee send a letter to the Authority Board regarding the inadequate time allowance given to the community for reviewing the Master Plan EIR, to update the SAN website with a consolidated meeting calendar, to increase curfew violation penalties for charter and private aircraft, and, along this line, commented regarding a split decision at a CVRP Panel meeting regarding an aircraft that experienced unforeseen maintenance problems and departed late, yet was not fined. He also commented on the increase of "head to head" departure operations during February.

As the first presentation item, Ms. Sjohnna Knack, Manager of the Quieter Home Program, gave an update on the program. She explained that they are in the middle of a significant insulation program acceleration phase and currently have 568 homes in the queue; and in about a week will be closing the first group of construction. Insulation is being accomplished with a fairly even distribution of the work to homes east to west of the airport, and her staff is investigating further expansion toward the 65 dB CNEL contour. She informed the committee

that there are about 20 homes left to be insulated in the 70 and 69 decibel contours and program staff will be moving on to parcels the 68 decibel contour on both sides of the airport. Ms. Knack also mentioned that an anticipated increase in federal funding may occur due to Authority success in spending down the amount granted each year by FAA for the program. This concluded Ms. Knack's presentation. A few questions were asked regarding the retrofitting of windows and the reason for not working on the north side of the airport. In closing she invited any new members of the committee to contact her if they would like a tour of the program. On another note, Dr. Butler also mentioned that most likely on the July meeting, Ms. Knack would be asking the committee for further modification of the program eligibility boundary.

Mr. Keith Wilschetz next provided a planning update. Mr. Wilschetz explained the Terminal Development Plan as more of short term need than what is normally though of as a master plan. He went on to explain how the recent Environmental Impact Report (EIR) came to be: and informed the group that at the March Board meeting the EIR was certified and the Master Plan was adopted. He went on to enumerate the projects involved, including the installation of ten new gates at Terminal 2, a new Remain Overnight Parking apron, the dual level "smart" curb front serving Terminal 2 and the possibility of a five-story 5000 stall parking garage, effectively adding 3700 total parking spaces. With the certification of the EIR and adoption of the Master Plan, ground breaking will not occur for at least another year due to the issuance of a Memorandum of Understanding with the City and SANDAG requesting a completion of a second long term land use study known as Destination Lindbergh. He explained that this study, started about two months ago, investigates how the 661 acres of Lindbergh Field should be optimized and maximized to best serve the air transportation needs of San Diego County into the future. Questions from the community arose and were responded to by Mr. Wilschetz. Continuing with his presentation, he defined aspects of a Land Use Plan which envisions an Inter-Modal Transportation Center on the north side of the airport. This concluded Mr. Wilschetz presentation. Dr. Butler requested Mr. Wilschetz to remain after the meeting to address any lingering questions from the public.

Mr. Garret Hollarn then gave an update on missed approaches. He mentioned that the definition of missed approaches could be found in the FAQ's under Noise questions. He showed statistics comparing the last couple of years to 2008; breaking it by month, March 2008 had 63 and in April 2008 the airport experienced 46. He explained that most missed approaches occur during the regular operating time frame of 6:30 a.m. – 11:30 p.m. Regarding departures on runway heading vs. non-runway heading, 80% were runway heading and occurred during regular working hours and 0% of missed approaches for almost two and half years now have gone non-runway heading during non-operating hours.

Next, Mr. Hollarn gave a brief presentation on noise complaints. He presented the noise complaints from January to April and explained that historically during the summer time frame noise complaints are higher due to more residents being outside and having windows and doors open. Showing his presentation for Year to Date, he pointed out that the total complaints to date in 2008 are 131. One member asked how tracking of calls are made; Mr. Hollarn

explained everything is tracked from the location of the call to the number of household members that has placed a call. This concluded Mr. Hollarn's presentation.

Mr. Steven Cummings gave an updated presentation on "head to head" operations. Mr. Cummings explained that in March the numbers are relatively low and none in April due to good weather. Mr. Cummings explained that you will see higher numbers during the winter time. This concluded his presentation.

Mr. Cummings then gave a presentation on Early Turn operations. He again showed a diagram explaining the definition of Early Turns. On his slide presentation, he showed that in April 2008 a total of 16 operations and in May to date a total of two. On the next slides, he showed flight track depictions of several Early Turn profiles. An inquiry from the public asked why a high number occurred in April and whether they were forwarded to FAA. Mr. Frazee responded that if the flight track deviation can be explained by Noise staff (caused by weather, aircraft in trail, wake turbulence, etc.) it is not forwarded to FAA. All others are forwarded for investigation. Mr. Frazee went on to explain that presently FAA is not participating as a member of ANAC and has not seated a representative since last December. A community member suggested that the committee forward a letter to the Airport Authority Board to ask FAA to allow a representative to participate.

There was no new business. Dr. Butler commented that the introduction by staff of defining documents to clarify processes and procedures was seen as useful for the participants and community members who will now have access to meeting presentation materials.

Seeing no further business before the Committee, Dr. Butler adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 17, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. in the Noise Monitoring Room, Third Floor, Commuter Terminal.

Director, Airport Noise Mitigation

NOTE: Please refer to the FAQ's (Frequently Asked Questions) on the Airport Noise Office website at <u>www.san.org/airportnoise/info noise main.asp</u> for the answers to commonly asked airport noise-oriented questions.